Contact

New Delhi, India 9654774995 (Mobile) viveknayak115@gmail.com

www.linkedin.com/in/bibeknayak (LinkedIn) www.corporatepresent.com/ (Company) www.bibekrecipes.com/ (Blog)

Top Skills

Team Management
Digital Marketing
Search Engine Optimization (SEO)

Certifications

AIMA CPDM (Certification Program in Digital Marketing)

Bibek Nayak

Founder of Corporate Present, Connect for SEO, SMO & Digital Marketing Solutions for Your Business.

Delhi

Summary

Why you are not taking steps that other already have taken?
A few investment & changing your mind can bring you the pleasure and towards your success. Then why you are creating your own obstacle. Contact now to find the optimal way to grow your own.

We are offering SEO, SEM, Web Designing and Digital Marketing Solutions for your concerns in need. We work for achieving goals rather than struggling with keywords and competitors. Join us to explore more for making your ROI.

Why do you believe in us?

Diversified experience in different sectors, but achieved a milestone in digital marketing sectors by generating more ROI for the concerns. Passionate more on leads, conversions with beat the competitors' approach. Have experienced team for each zone that bring logical approach for instant results.

Experience

Corporate Present Founder March 2015 - Present (6 years) Noida, Uttar Pradesh, India

Corporate Present is a well-known and trusted name in the field of Search Engine Optimization (SEO), Web Design & Development, and Digital Marketing having 8-plus of relevant experience in the field.

Over the years, we have covered a great deal of ground in the digital space and helped many firms leave their footprints in the through our innovative and path-breaking marketing and online approach.

NationWide Immigration Services Head Of Digital Marketing

Page 1 of 3

April 2018 - March 2020 (2 years)

New Delhi Area, India

Nationwide Immigration is one of the biggest names in Immigration Consultancy in India. Established in 2007 in Canada, the company has registered exponential growth thanks to the surge of immigrants to international destinations from all over the country in the past few years. That is why we are now looking to expand our horizons and bring our experts immigration consultancy services to more persons every day.

We provide Immigration Consultancy services to people from all over India and all walks of life. Professionals and students alike have made use of our services to bring their dreams to life and successfully immigrate to various lucrative international destinations around the globe.

Vadamalai Media Group SEO Manager March 2017 - April 2018 (1 year 2 months) Noida Area, India

VMG BPO is a business process outsourcing services company located in Bangalore and San Francisco. It works with hundreds of online businesses around the world, including some of the world's largest internet companies. VMG offices are located in Bangalore (India), the IT capital of India. It's US sales office is located at 795 Folsom Street, San Francisco.

Mostly we work for US-based clients on the remote server. Disability Law Firms was one of our target clients to deal foremost.

Ferns N Petals Pvt. Ltd - flowers, anywhere, anytime...
Team Leader
August 2015 - December 2016 (1 year 5 months)
New Delhi Area, India

Ferns N Petals having pioneered the concept of flowers and gifts in the country, today has become a driver of marketplace innovation and a contributor in local economies. The journey of FNP, much like the flowers which are at the very heart of its business, has been an organic one. Started with a single store in 1994 in Delhi, by the enterprising Mr. Vikaas Gutgutia, the brand has established a new edge to the flower gifting culture in the country. With his determined efforts and desire to create an extraordinary brand, FNP has grown with the core emphasis across portfolios on customer delight and constant aspiration to deliver exclusivity. Today, we lead the

floral and gifting industry with 240 outlets in 93 cities, pan India. While the business opportunities are enormous, the commitment to our consumers and our associates is even greater. We take pride in our extensive network and novelty, in equal measure. FNP is consciously foraying into small towns and every nook and corner of the country to mark its presence.

Today, Ferns N Petals Group encompasses of FNP Retail & Franchising, FNP E-commerce- India & UAE, FNP Weddings & Events, Floral Touch- India & UAE, FNP Gardens, Flowers 'N' More, The Flagship Store by FNP, WDH (Wedding Design Hub) and FNP Cakes 'N' More. The brand provides solutions for everybody's floral needs, be it buying flowers for occasions, floral decor for weddings, parties or just delivering fresh flowers not only in India but across the globe.

Healthgenie India Pvt. Ltd. Sr. SEO Analyst February 2013 - August 2015 (2 years 7 months) New Delhi, Delhi

Healthgenie.in is one of the India's top most healthcare products & fitness online shopping store for men, women, and kids. At Healthgenie find latest collections of health and fitness, Nutrition, Health Care Devices, Baby care, Beauty care and Personal Care, Diabetes care, Elderly care and similar products featuring the top brands.

Education

Institute of Advanced Studies in Education

Master of Business Administration - MBA, Finance and Financial Management
Services

Sambalpur University
Bachelor of Commerce - BCom, Accounting and Finance